# STATE OF CONNECTICUT

# **DEPARTMENT OF CONSUMER PROTECTION**

# LIQUOR CONTROL DIVISION

# **MINUTES**

MEETING PLACE:	Commission Meeting Room – Conference Room 9-B
MEETING DATE:	April 4, 2019 8:30 a.m.
MEMBERS PRESENT:	David Scribner, Commissioner, Liquor Control Commission
STAFF PRESENT:	Peter Gaetano, Supervisor, Liquor Control Division Caitlin Anderson, Staff Attorney and Designated Signatory Richard Mindek, Licensing and Applications Analyst Mary Riddick, Secretary 2
PUBLIC PRESENT:	None

### APPROVAL OF MINUTES:

The Commission approves the minutes of April 4, 2019.

### **PROVISIONALS:**

 DIAMOND, WILLIAM E. – LCM.64 Danbury Ice Arena, Danbury, CT The Commission approves the issuance of the provisional permit upon receipt of copy of CT sales and use tax permit. The Commission approves the request allowing wholesalers to extend credit while the premises operates with a provisional liquor permit.

### 2. SANTOS, ROSINDA D. – LRW.5493

Castelo Deli & Catering, Bridgeport, CT The Commission approves the issuance of the provisional permit upon receipt of bill of sale, executed copy of lease or right to occupy and copy of CT sales and use tax permit. Additional requirements: Proof that Ana Catarino Santos has been removed from the LLC. The Commission approves the request allowing wholesalers to extend credit while the premises operates with a provisional liquor permit. Liquor Control Minutes April 4, 2019 Page 2 of 7

3. BUICE-HALL, AKILAH – LIR.20107 Charlie & James Place, West Haven, CT The Commission approves the issuance of the provisional permit upon receipt of copy of CT sales and use tax permit, 8x10 photos of the completed and fully furnished interior and 8x10 photo of the exterior of the premises taken from a position directly across the street or highway showing the trade name sign. The Commission approves the request allowing wholesalers to extend credit while the premises operates with a provisional liquor permit.

## 4. MAGLOIRE, JIMMY D. – LIR.20133

Jimmy's Pizzeria & Restaurant, Stamford, CT The Commission approves the issuance of the provisional permit upon receipt of \$500.00 fee, cancelation of permit # LRW.3650, bill of sale, seller's affidavit and copy of CT sales and use tax permit. Additional requirements: Staff and equipment list and copy of articles of organization for backer entity to show shares assigned to each individual shareholder. The Commission approves the request allowing wholesalers to extend credit while the premises operates with a provisional liquor permit.

## FINALS:

- 5. **BROWNE, MICHAEL LSW.1373** Browne Family Wines LLC, Windsor, CA The Commission approves the issuance of the final permit. No requirements.
- 6. **STIEFEL, JUSTIN LSL.1851** Heritage Distilling Company Inc., Gig Harbor, WA The Commission approves the issuance of the final permit. No requirements
- 7. **SAIEVA, CARL LSL.1852** Hansai Holdings LLC, Setauket, NY The Commission approves the issuance of the final permit. No requirements.
- 8. **GONZALEZ, LUIS LSL.1853** Old Elk Distilleries LLC, Fort Collins, CO The Commission approves the issuance of the final permit. No requirements.
- 9. ARBOLEDA, CESAR A. LCA.8085.P Ibiza Restaurant, Hamden, CT The Commission approves the issuance of the final permit. No requirements. The Commission approves Jaime Lopez retaining 50% ownership interest and Cesar A. Arbeloa acquiring 50% ownership interest. Endorse patio.

### 10. PIOTROWSKI, DENNIS M. – LCA.8122.P-CW

Eleven Bar & Grill, Naugatuck, CT The Commission approves the issuance of the final permit upon receipt of publication notice. Permit may be issued after April 16, 2019. Endorse patio.

11. LLAMAS-REYES, NORMA E. – LGB.15334 JD's Grocery & Deli, Norwalk, CT The Commission approves the issuance of the final permit upon receipt of CT sales and use tax permit.

### SUBSTITUTE PERMITTEE:

- 12. **LEVENDUSKI, DAVID J. LPC.163** New Haven Elks, New Haven, CT The Commission approves David J. Levenduski as substitute permittee.
- 13. **HANSON, JOSEPHINE H. LIC.1865** VFW POST # 3263, Mystic, CT The Commission approves Josephine Heather Hanson as substitute permittee.
- 14. **ROTHKUGEL DAWN M. LIC.1866** Columbus Association of Bristol, CT The Commission approves Dawn Marie Rothkugel as substitute permittee.
- 15. **NELSON, NELS A. LIC.1879** Watertown Golf Club, Watertown, CT The Commission approves Nels A. Nelson as substitute permittee.
- 16. **CONNOLLY, JAMES E. LIC.1929** Shorehaven Golf Club, Norwalk, CT The Commission approves James Edward Connolly as substitute permittee.
- 17. **THOMPSON, DANIELLE LIC.2002** VFW Post 1672, New Milford, CT The Commission approves Danielle Thompson as substitute permittee.
- 18. CLEMENS MARK E. LIC.2015 Spartans Veterans A.C. Inc., Kensington, CT The Commission approves Mark E. Clemens as substitute permittee.

#### 19. LAMIRANDE, DAVID J. - LIC.2085

Montville Memorial VFW Post 10060, Uncasville, CT The Commission approves Mark E. Clemens as substitute permittee.

#### 20. CROWTHER, SUZANNE A. - LIC.2213

Stonington Country Club, Stonington, CT The Commission approves Suzanne A. Crowther as substitute permittee.

#### 21. DIMATTEO, ANDREW P. – LRW.3163

DiMatteo Pizza Restaurant, Hamden, CT The Commission approves Andrew Paolo DiMatteo as substitute permittee.

- 22. **PELAEZ, WILSON LCA.5557** Billy Beans Café, Danbury, CT The Commission approves Wilson Pelaez as substitute permittee.
- 23. **RUKA, SHAWN A. LCA.7614** McFairlawns Sports Tavern, Waterbury, CT The Commission approves Shawn Adam Ruka as substitute permittee.

### 24. TREVETHAN, RYAN W. – LCA.7841

The Plate, Breakfast and Lunch, Milford, CT The Commission approves Ryan William Trevethan as substitute permittee. Liquor Control Minutes April 4, 2019 Page 4 of 7

25. SCHLEIPMAN, ALEX B. – LIR.17869 Plaza Azteca, Manchester, CT The Commission approves Alex Barrelet Schleipman as substitute permittee.

### 26. ANGEL, FRANCISCO J. – LIR.18350

Plaza Azteca Newington Inc., Newington, CT The Commission approves Francisco Javier Rea Angel as substitute permittee.

27. **BEDARD, ARLENE – LIR.19400** Enfield Pizza Palace, Enfield, CT The Commission approves Arlene Bedard as substitute permittee.

## 28. SULLIVAN, DANIELLE L. - LIR.19489

Fatboys Kitchen and Bar, New London, CT The Commission approves Danielle L. Sullivan as substitute permittee.

## OTHER:

- 29. **DIAMOND, KATIE LTH.103** ACT of Connecticut, Inc. Ridgefield, CT The Commission has accepted and approved the immediate resignation of William Diamond, a voting Board member and Treasurer of the backer. The Commission also approves Katie Diamond as the substitute permittee.
- 30. **BIG Y FOODS, INC.- LGB.12004** Big Y Foods, Inc., Norwich, CT The Commission approves request allowing Big Y Foods to redeem up to 4000 shares of Class B Non-Voting Common Stock from Donald H. D'Amour.
- 31. **BIG Y FOODS, INC.- LGB.12035** Big Y Foods, Inc., Monroe, CT The Commission approves request allowing Big Y Foods to redeem up to 4000 shares of Class B Non-Voting Common Stock from Donald H. D'Amour.
- 32. **BIG Y FOODS, INC.- LGB.12191** Big Y Foods, Inc., Manchester, CT The Commission approves request allowing Big Y Foods to redeem up to 4000 shares of Class B Non-Voting Common Stock from Donald H. D'Amour.
- 33. BIG Y FOODS, INC.- LGB.12277 Big Y Foods, Inc., Rocky Hill, CT The Commission approves request allowing Big Y Foods to redeem up to 4000 shares of Class B Non-Voting Common Stock from Donald H. D'Amour.
- 34. **BIG Y FOODS, INC.- LGB.12279** Big Y Foods, Inc., Plainfield, CT The Commission approves request allowing Big Y Foods to redeem up to 4000 shares of Class B Non-Voting Common Stock from Donald H. D'Amour.
- 35. **BIG Y FOODS, INC.- LGB.12468** Big Y Foods, Inc., Danielson, CT The Commission approves request allowing Big Y Foods to redeem up to 4000 shares of Class B Non-Voting Common Stock from Donald H. D'Amour.

Liquor Control Minutes April 4, 2019 Page 5 of 7

- 36. BIG Y FOODS, INC.- LGB.12486 Big Y Foods, Inc., Plainville, CT The Commission approves request allowing Big Y Foods to redeem up to 4000 shares of Class B Non-Voting Common Stock from Donald H. D'Amour.
- 37. BIG Y FOODS, INC.- LGB.12493 Big Y Foods, Inc., Stafford Springs, CT The Commission approves request allowing Big Y Foods to redeem up to 4000 shares of Class B Non-Voting Common Stock from Donald H. D'Amour.
- 38. BIG Y FOODS, INC.- LGB.12590 Big Y Foods, Inc., Naugatuck, CT The Commission approves request allowing Big Y Foods to redeem up to 4000 shares of Class B Non-Voting Common Stock from Donald H. D'Amour.
- 39. BIG Y FOODS, INC.- LGB.12596 Big Y Foods, Inc., Ansonia, CT The Commission approves request allowing Big Y Foods to redeem up to 4000 shares of Class B Non-Voting Common Stock from Donald H. D'Amour.
- 40. **BIG Y FOODS, INC.- LGB.12818** Big Y Foods, Inc., Mansfield, CT The Commission approves request allowing Big Y Foods to redeem up to 4000 shares of Class B Non-Voting Common Stock from Donald H. D'Amour.
- 41. **BIG Y FOODS, INC.- LGB.12884** Big Y Foods, Inc., Newtown, CT The Commission approves request allowing Big Y Foods to redeem up to 4000 shares of Class B Non-Voting Common Stock from Donald H. D'Amour.
- 42. **BIG Y FOODS, INC.- LGB.12904** Big Y Foods, Inc., Enfield, CT The Commission approves request allowing Big Y Foods to redeem up to 4000 shares of Class B Non-Voting Common Stock from Donald H. D'Amour.
- 43. **BIG Y FOODS, INC.- LGB.13117** Big Y Foods, Inc., Avon, CT The Commission approves request allowing Big Y Foods to redeem up to 4000 shares of Class B Non-Voting Common Stock from Donald H. D'Amour.
- 44. **BIG Y FOODS, INC.- LGB.13148** Big Y Foods, Inc., Torrington, CT The Commission approves request allowing Big Y Foods to redeem up to 4000 shares of Class B Non-Voting Common Stock from Donald H. D'Amour.
- 45. **BIG Y FOODS, INC.- LGB.13149** Big Y Foods, Inc., Guilford, CT The Commission approves request allowing Big Y Foods to redeem up to 4000 shares of Class B Non-Voting Common Stock from Donald H. D'Amour.
- 46. **BIG Y FOODS, INC.- LGB.13150** Big Y Foods, Inc., New Milford, CT The Commission approves request allowing Big Y Foods to redeem up to 4000 shares of Class B Non-Voting Common Stock from Donald H. D'Amour.

Liquor Control Minutes April 4, 2019 Page 6 of 7

- 47. **BIG Y FOODS, INC.- LGB.13429** Big Y Foods, Inc., East Windsor, CT The Commission approves request allowing Big Y Foods to redeem up to 4000 shares of Class B Non-Voting Common Stock from Donald H. D'Amour.
- 48. **BIG Y FOODS, INC.- LGB.13769** Big Y Foods, Inc., North Haven, CT The Commission approves request allowing Big Y Foods to redeem up to 4000 shares of Class B Non-Voting Common Stock from Donald H. D'Amour.
- 49. **BIG Y FOODS, INC.- LGB.13839** Big Y Foods, Inc., Groton, CT The Commission approves request allowing Big Y Foods to redeem up to 4000 shares of Class B Non-Voting Common Stock from Donald H. D'Amour.
- 50. **BIG Y FOODS, INC.- LGB.13948** Big Y Foods, Inc., Tolland, CT The Commission approves request allowing Big Y Foods to redeem up to 4000 shares of Class B Non-Voting Common Stock from Donald H. D'Amour.
- 51. BIG Y FOODS, INC.- LGB.14070 Big Y Foods, Inc., Ellington, CT The Commission approves request allowing Big Y Foods to redeem up to 4000 shares of Class B Non-Voting Common Stock from Donald H. D'Amour.
- 52. **BIG Y FOODS, INC.- LGB.14133** Big Y Foods, Inc., Bethel, CT The Commission approves request allowing Big Y Foods to redeem up to 4000 shares of Class B Non-Voting Common Stock from Donald H. D'Amour.
- 53. **BIG Y FOODS, INC.- LGB.14211** Big Y Foods, Inc., Stratford, CT The Commission approves request allowing Big Y Foods to redeem up to 4000 shares of Class B Non-Voting Common Stock from Donald H. D'Amour.
- 54. **BIG Y FOODS, INC.- LGB.14213** Big Y Foods, Inc., North Branford, CT The Commission approves request allowing Big Y Foods to redeem up to 4000 shares of Class B Non-Voting Common Stock from Donald H. D'Amour.
- 55. **BIG Y FOODS, INC.- LGB.14598** Big Y Foods, Inc., Mystic, CT The Commission approves request allowing Big Y Foods to redeem up to 4000 shares of Class B Non-Voting Common Stock from Donald H. D'Amour.
- 56. BIG Y FOODS, INC.- LGB.14599 Big Y Foods, Inc., West Hartford, CT The Commission approves request allowing Big Y Foods to redeem up to 4000 shares of Class B Non-Voting Common Stock from Donald H. D'Amour.
- 57. **BIG Y FOODS, INC.- LGB.14600** Big Y Foods, Inc., Branford, CT The Commission approves request allowing Big Y Foods to redeem up to 4000 shares of Class B Non-Voting Common Stock from Donald H. D'Amour.

Liquor Control Minutes April 4, 2019 Page 7 of 7

- 58. **BIG Y FOODS, INC.- LGB.14601** Big Y Foods, Inc., Old Lyme, CT The Commission approves request allowing Big Y Foods to redeem up to 4000 shares of Class B Non-Voting Common Stock from Donald H. D'Amour.
- 59. **BIG Y FOODS, INC.- LGB.14675** Big Y Foods, Inc., Meriden, CT The Commission approves request allowing Big Y Foods to redeem up to 4000 shares of Class B Non-Voting Common Stock from Donald H. D'Amour.
- 60. **BIG Y FOODS, INC.- LGB.14983** Big Y Foods, Inc., Cheshire, CT The Commission approves request allowing Big Y Foods to redeem up to 4000 shares of Class B Non-Voting Common Stock from Donald H. D'Amour.
- 61. **BIG Y FOODS, INC.- LGB.14990** Big Y Foods, Inc., Old Saybrook, CT The Commission approves request allowing Big Y Foods to redeem up to 4000 shares of Class B Non-Voting Common Stock from Donald H. D'Amour.
- 62. **BIG Y FOODS, INC.- LGB.15236** Big Y Foods, Inc., Shelton, CT The Commission approves request allowing Big Y Foods to redeem up to 4000 shares of Class B Non-Voting Common Stock from Donald H. D'Amour.
- 63. **TRONE, DAVID J. LIP.15326** Total Wine & More, West Hartford, CT The Commission approves the proposed extension of use of the permit premises as identified in the March 26, 2019 letter of Attorney Glassman. Local officials have reviewed and approved extension of use. Endorse extension of use.
- 64. **BIG Y FOODS, INC.- LGB.15404** Big Y Foods, Inc., Marlborough, CT The Commission approves request allowing Big Y Foods to redeem up to 4000 shares of Class B Non-Voting Common Stock from Donald H. D'Amour.
- 65. **MONTALTO, JOSEPH J. LIR.19939.P-CW** Club House Grill, Norwalk, CT The Commission approves the request to extend provisional permit for 60 days.

Meeting Adjourned at 8.58 a.m.

Respectfully Submitted,

Peter Gaetano, Supervisor, Liquor Control Division mer